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Dear Executive Board,  

 

Please view the recommendations below! 

 

$100 Donation to the Intentions for Infinity Club. 

Intentions for Infinity is a student group that aims to get students involved in hands-on 

service projects to support a vast range of local and global communities in need, focusing 

on a different theme each month. This month, they are seeking $100 to help people 

experiencing homelessness by making homemade treats to be donated through Good 

Shepherd’s #Bake4Good program. 

 

The remaining balance of the funds after these approvals would be: 

▪ $7750 Sponsorship and Donations  

▪ $5000 In Youth Bursaries  

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out.  

  

Kind Regards, 

Maheera Choudhury 

AVP Finance 

McMaster Students Union  

avpfinance@msu.mcmaster.ca 

. 

 

 MEMO 
 From the office of the… 

 AVP (Finance) 

TO: Members of the Executive Board 

FROM: Maheera Choudhury, AVP (Finance) 

SUBJECT: EB Report for Sponsorship and Donations 

DATE: November 14th, 2024 
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